301 King St., Room 2400

Clty of Alexandria Alexandria, VA 22314

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 24-1714 Name:

Type: Written Report Status: Agenda Ready

File created: 12/19/2023 In control: City Council Legislative Meeting
On agenda: 1/23/2024 Final action:

Title: Alexandria West Planning Update.

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 24-1714_Presentation_Alexandria West Planning Update, 2. 24-1714_Jan 2024 AWSAP CC Work
Session -updated presentation

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

City of Alexandria, Virginia

MEMORANDUM

DATE: JANUARY 16, 2024

TO: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL
THROUGH: JAMES F. PARAJON, CITY MANAGER /s/

FROM: KARL W. MORITZ, DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING

DOCKET TITLE:
Alexandria West Planning Update.

ISSUE: The Alexandria West Plan (“Plan”) has reached the halfway point in the community planning process; draft
recommendations and the draft Plan are scheduled to be released in Spring 2024 to early Summer 2024 for community review.

RECOMMENDATION: That City Council:

(1) Receive an update on the Alexandria West Planning Process (Attachment); and
2) Provide guidance on proposed Plan framework elements and next steps.
BACKGROUND: The Alexandria West planning process was launched in November 2022. After a robust community listening

phase, staff developed and proposed draft concepts for community review at a series of Fall 2023 community meetings, open houses,
pop-ups and online activities.
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DISCUSSION: The purpose of the January 23 City Council Update is to share a summary of the community comments and planning
process to date as well as to receive City Council feedback on whether the proposed plan framework elements (Land Uses, Design,
Building Scale, Housing Strategy, Mobility, and Open Space), concepts that will serve as the foundation of the future Plan, are headed
in the right direction.

FISCAL IMPACT: No impact at this time. As the planning evolves, fiscal impacts will be discussed as part of future updates.

ATTACHMENT: Presentation

STAFF:

Emily A. Baker, Deputy City Manager
Jeff Farner, Deputy Director, P&Z
Carrie Beach, Division Chief, P&Z
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